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Portage Last Trace

of Early Fort Winnebago

Post, Established in 1828,
Saw Colorful Days; Was
Strategic Military
Point

BY MYRTIHA J. BIEHUSEN
HUGE old well, located on the
Franlk ITeidt farm two miles
east of Portage, is the sole re-

minder of the glovious days of mili-
tary life at Fort Winnehago, which
was located there vears ago. M'ro-
saice farm buildings have one by Ono
replaced the fort buildings which
houeged - some  of  America’s hest
known gencrals, the flower eof her
soldiery, and the finest ladies of the
land.

e portage helween the Fox and
Wiscongin rivers has always been a
most strategic point because of iha
enormous trafMe transferred from
water to water. Not only wuas it
sgsential in carrying on Iur trade,
but it also played an important npart
in military operations between ot
Howard at CGreen Bay, and Fort
Crawford at Praivie du Chien.

It was for this reason that Alex-
ander Macomb, general-in-chief of
the army, in his report to the Sec-
retary of War in 1828 urged that
a military post De egtablished here
1inder the command of Major David
. Twiggs, the well, 10 feet in diam-
eter, and 40 fect deep, was sunk in
the center of a sguare, around which
a stockade was built. Within a
vear, the usual fort buildings had
come into existence—hakeries, sta-
bles, & hospital, commissary build-
jngs, blacksmith shops, ice cellars,
suitars’ - stores,  magazines, laun-
dries, bath houses, and later on even
a theatre was added.

A Peacerul Fort

Tor a military post, the fort had
a most peacechle existence, nothing
like a massacre or attack ever hav-
ing been staged  there. = Black
Hawk in 1532 upon learning that a
portion of the soldiers had  been

gent 1o Fort Atkinson, planned o)

Tead an attack against the post,
but, sinee he was put to flight in
the battle of Wisconsin Heights at
Itoxbury, nothing came of it

Among the prominent men sias
itioned at the fort was Lientenant

Jeferson Davis, who was there at
ils ereation, and who later bocanie
president of the Confederaey.  Ma-
jor Twiges, nnder whose comman:d
operations on thie fort wore begun,
distinguished himsell later on in the
haitle of Monterey, Zachary Tay-
lor was stationcd at the fort as late
as 1830, .
First White Woman

One of the big social evenis
{he history of the military post, was
the wedding of Lieutenant lovatio
van Cleve to Charlotie Oniscolsin
Clark, wlo holds the distinetion onf
being the frst woman of pure white
Blood to be born within the prescend
limits of Wisconsin,

Ladies in that day had no curs
to rely ods{ors lj‘nut_:;u‘:‘.‘l;1tim1 in pay-
ing theiv naithhesy? ealis. Indeed,
it scpiys Jhal ti sthiaf Jday o lady
topk her position in a canoe 1o pay
a1 soeial eall at Crawford, 113 miles
down the river., with less ado than
the modern girl prepares to go 10
the movies,

& good deal of the social life cen-
tered iteelf in the Indian agency
house, about i mile and a nalf fro:
the fort, wheve liver the Indian
azent, John Kingie, and his wife.
When Mrs., Kinzie first srrived, gle
lived temporarily at the fort where
e men had arranged several rooitis
for her. Since these quarters were
not like the modern apartment. and
did not exaectly meet the needds of
a lady, Jefierson Pavis helped to al-
leviate circumstances by designing
and constructing & piece of furni-

in

ture which has ever since bheen
called a “Davis. It served as a
combination store rooIn, clothes
press, aund china closet.

At The Theater
The theater, although rather o
erude place, was mosl popular. . 1t
must have been an impressive sight
to see the ladies in evening clothes,




Werp respectfully,

A rubble of old masonry auwd Nhistorie site of old Fort Winne-
parts of fire stained stone wails bago. The old fort well (below)
on the farm of Frank Heidt, two iz still practicable after almost
miles gast of Portage, mark Lie 100 years.
all powdered and puffed, and the corner hurned to the ground.
mewn in il dress uniforms passing  commissary puildings. and the =av-

The

through ihe doorway of Lhe log ons' guarters were the last Lo go.
bhuilding.  Here entertainnjentssabd Py oo the old hospital is still ex-
dramas of all kinds were prdsentad,®jssing as part ol a farmhionse.
nor woz Shakespeare nitiecledt * 0 ¢ Tife old Indian agency housze still
A point of particular convenience giands, and is owned at the present
with the housekeepers of the forl ime by Judge Baker, mayor of Port-
was the winding course of the Fox jpe. Right now it is vaecant.  AD-
river.  An elaborate dinner could piher reminder of the ol days is
easily be prepared between the time yye old military highway between
that a boat laden with guests first wopt Crawford at Prairie du Chien
made its appearance, and the time! gnd Fort Howard ul Green  Bay.
it reached the landing at the forty | his is now a part of Highway 44.
Early Rellgious Lite " " The only other memorial is the
Nor was the religfous welfare of  military cemetery, located 2 mile
the fort mneglected, In  the Yery' fram where the fort wsed to be. It
early days the ladies conducted @ g ysed as o military jmrial place,
gunday school, In 1835 Miss Eliza’ gyly,
Haight was engnged a8 BSOVErness ’
for 12 childven. Rev. Aratus Kent
was the first clergyman to visit the
fort, but his siay was short. The
Hev. 8. P, Keyes followed him five
years. liter ase parmancnt chaplain
and school masler. -
With  the Mexiean war in 1345
came ovders for the evacuation of
the fort, and in 1853 the propert
wag gold. One by one the buildings
were moved or torn down. In 1854
the. bleckhouse on the northwest
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